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To: Hermon Laboratories Ltd.,
Harakevet Industrial Zone
Binyamina 30500, Israel

Subject: Antenna change in FCC ID: NTAWB2

This is to certify that following change in the product FCC ID NTAWB2
submitted for the test and permissive change approval was performed: the
original integral antenna was redesigned and a new antenna design is
introduced.

Following were the reasons for the antenna redesign:
1. Improvement of the antenna design to provide more omnidirectional
pattern
2. To enable special filling of the antenna space with sealing substance to
improve overall sealing features of the product

No other changes were done in the product.
Best Regards,

Roman Sternberg
VP Marketing
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